

Vinod Bansal

Mohali, Punjab India, 140301 Skype: iwsolutions

Email Id: vinod@bonafidetech.com

I am experienced IT professional with excellent web programming skills. My key skills are PHP, HTM CSS, JS, jQuery programming with specialization in Wordpress. Also have great skills in SEO, Internet Marketing, Shopify and Magento.
Work Experience

Senior PHP, Wordpress Developer

Bonafide Technologies (April 2015 to Presenet) Mohali, Punjab

Responsibilities Creating website on PHP CMS (wordpress, CakePhp, magento)

Team Leader, PHP Developer & Traineer

JST Software Technologies (June 2009 to March 2015) Mohali, Punjab

Specialization: HTML, CSS, PHP, WORDPRESS

Project's Title GoodFeed Magazine site, making donation to charity based on the social Description shares. Team Size 3 Technologies Wordpress, PHP, MySQL, jQuery • Project Manager Roles & Responsibilities • Involved in Logic design • Creating Theme Project's Title OffTheBack E-Commerce website for Daily deals. The site offers attractive Description deals for certain time period to the customers. Team Size 3 Technologies Magento, PHP, MySQL, jQuery • Project Owner • Involved in Logic design Roles & Responsibilities • Creating Theme • Creating the web pages **Seo Executive / PHP Developer** RedAlkemi (june 2006 – May 2009) Chandigarh, Punjab Responsibilities:

Keyword Research, Keyword selection, Competitior Review and SEO metatags creation. Handle Google webmaster tools and generating reports.

Education
Diploma in Electronic and Communication Engg.
Punjab Technical University - Chandigarh, Chandigarh (2002 - 2005)
Skills

php (9 years), mysql (9 years), javascript (9 years), jquery (9 years), joomla (2 years), wordpress (9 years), cake php (7 years), code igniter (3 years), SEO (9 years), Shopify (6 years)

Additional Information	•			
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•••••	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

Software Skills

Web Technology: PHP, Mysql, Html/Dhtml, JavaScript, jquery, Ajax, XML and Web Services.
Third Party Tools: YII
Database: MYSQL

• Designing: Notepad++

Thanks

Vinod B